JATIN TAGRA & CO.
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Connaught Place

|
| 701, Nirmal Tower
‘ New Delhi - 110001

| Ph No. : 9953140464

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[ .
To the Members of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

Wg have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in |ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and
its profit for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accardance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementls
section of our report. \We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
independence requirernents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe tha! the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but do=s not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our resporisibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to b2 materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other informatior, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial




statements that give a rue andﬁ?ﬁ ) of the financial position and financial performance
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards cified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of Jate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safsgwﬁ'ﬁ'qf'me. assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregdlwm; selection and application of appropriate gccounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operaling
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as @ going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report ‘hal includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements

As part of an audit i accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticiem throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10
those risks, =nd obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intertional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procecures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Compan es Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
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uncertainty exiss, we are requir  to draw attention in our auditor's report o the
related disclosures in the | statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate.
to modify our opinion. Our cenclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s: o However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to contintie as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and; whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial staterments that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluation the results of
our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Maragement with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding indeperdence, and to communicate with all relationships
and other matters tha! may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, rela!ed safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of e Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable since Company is a small company as defined in
clause (85) of sectinn 2 of the Companies Act

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have soucnt and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowlecge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinior proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounling
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified a« on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (=) of the Act.




f.  With respect to 'he a
the Company and the ope
Report in “Annexure A"

rnal Financial Control over financial reporting of
' s of such controls. Refer to our separate

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 Us:

iil.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 02/09/2022

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its’
financia! position;

|
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

There were no amounts which is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

A) As per the management's representation, The company has not advanced
or loaned or invested to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign =ntities (“Intermediaries”), except for those already disclosed in the

Financial statements of the Company during the year.
B) As per the management's representation, the company has not received
any funds, except those already disclosed in the Notes to the accounts, from

any person(s) or entity (ies), including Foreign entities.

C) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representation given in (A) and (B) may contain any material mis-statement

No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.




ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE |

(Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under’ Report on Olher Legal an

ENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

e 3¢y Requirements” section of our teport of even date)|

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) .

We have audited the internal financial controls qver financial reporting of Abram Food Private Limited
(“the Company") as of March, 2022 in conjunetion with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is | esponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl').
These responsibilities include ne design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparaion of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed Uls 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to extend applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Stancards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and periorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all materal respects.

Our audit involves performing srocedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the <:andalone financial statement, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the C ‘mpany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
slatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
iransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance




t receipts and expenditures of the company are

‘of management and directors of the company; and
 or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financ%aﬁ_

s Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatiors of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or imprope! management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to ﬁfﬁ;lfe periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial renorting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedure may deteriorate.
bpinion |

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to Us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essental components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audil of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Jatin Tagra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi (F’ropri_etdr)
Date: 02/09/2022 M.No. 519565

UDIN 22519565AXJTYV1779
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ABRAM PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Amount in '00s)
g As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars Note No. 2022 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds '
Share capital 2 24,100.00 24,100.00
Reserves and surpius 3 240,893.67 228,391.00
| 264,993.67 252,491.00
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 767.06 1,037.98
767.06 1,037.98
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 2563,216.05 188,822.50
Trade Payables 8 1,832.67 1,555.64
Other current liabilities 7 523.59 170.00
Short-term provisions 8 4,689.00 565.47
260,261.30 201,113.61
TOTAL 526,022.03 454,642.59
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and I1langible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 77,194.78 88,637 .67
77,194.78 88,637.67
Current assets
Inventaries 10 130,447.20 113,669.13
Trade receivables 11 312,364.25 197.046.90
Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,765.96 45,342.36
Shori-term loans and advances 13 4,249.84 9,946.54
448,827.25 366,004.92
TOTAL 526,022.03 454,642.59
Significant accounting policies 3 1
Notes forming part of Financial Stalements 2-39

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Jatin Tagra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02411

Jalin Tagra
(Proprietor)
M.No. 519565
Date ; 02/09/2022
Place : New Delhi
UDIN 22519565AXJTYV 1779

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ft B

Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Direclor) (Director)
Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FGR’THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2022 *
(Amount in '00s)
Particulars = Note No. 2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from operations ‘ 14 2,130676.15 1,812,995.55
Other income 15 52.826.00 1,255.53
Total Income 2,183,502.15 1,814,251.08
Expenses
Cosl of materials consumed 16 1.983,588.58 1,544, 841.17
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 118,311.35 231,715.26
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock in tracied 18 - 48,946.06 |- §3,581.89
Employee benefils expense 19 23,635.57 10,143.48
Finance Cost 20 16,367.42 14,034.45
Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 11,807.75 18,261.51
QOther expenses 21 61,916.79 52,558.78
Total expenses 2,166.581.40 1,812,972.75
profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 16,920.75 1,278.32
Exceptional items - -
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 16,920.75 1,278.32
Exiraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 16,920.75 1,278.32
Tax Expense;
Current lax 4.689.00 565.47
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement - 52.83
Deferred tax - 27092 |- 233.11
4.418.08 279.53
=
Profil(loss) from the period from cont juing operations [ 12,502.67 998.79
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operslions - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operalic s W =
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing oper itions (after tax) - -
Profi (Loss) after tax 12,502.67 998,79
Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 5.19 0.41
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-39

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE .
FOR Jatin Tagra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 024117N

Jalin Tagra
(Proprielor) W&

M No. 519565 %‘Ps
Date « 02/09/2022 ~SEASC
Place : New Delhi

UDIN 22519565AXJTYVA779

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

gt &

Mona Singhal

(Director)

Din No. 07457919

Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director)
Din No. 07454909




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
Note Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note 2 Share Capital

(Amount In "00s)

| As at 31 March, 20 As at 31 March, 2021
Particulars Number of | ¢ i hae | NPT Ol | 1oa value
shares il shares

{a) Authorised [
5,00.000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each AL -
with voling fights 500,000 50imo.00 600,000 50,000.00
(b) Issued Subscribed and fully paid up
2.41.000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 241,000 24.100.00 541,000 24 100.00
with voling rights g it : sty
Total 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

The Company has only one class of equity huving a parvalug of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholdor is

entitied to ane vole per share. The company aclares and pay dividend in Indian

rupees. The dividend

proposed by the board of directors is subject ‘0 approval of ihe shareholders In the ensuing Annual

General Meeling.

In the event of liguidation of the Company,

thi holders of the equity will be entitled to recelve remaining

assels of the Company. after distribution of & preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shar: holders.

Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding mare than 5% shares:

~As at 31 March, 2022 Rs at 31 March, 2021
H L)
Class of shares { Name of shareholder | Number of veimesiHGg it Number of whalding in
- that ¢lass of that class of
shares held shares held 2
shares shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
Brij Bhushan Gupta 5,000 2.07% 5,000 2.07%
Aviansh Logistics Pl Ltd. 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
|
Total| 241,000 100% 241,000 100%
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of (12 year
2021-22 2020-21
Particula wCiags |
PISICIEGLS Mo. of % of Total During the % of Total % Chage
Shares Shares year No. of Shares | Shares |During the year
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% - 118,000 48.96% =
Tolal 118,000 48.96% - 118,000 48.96% -

Reconciliation of the number of shares snd amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

the reporting period:

Particular

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Number of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share
Number of shares at the beginning 241,000 2410000 241,000 24 100.00
Add © Issue - - - -
Luess - Bought Back . G < =
Number of shares at the end 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 3 Reserves & Surplus

Particulars

Share Premium

Dpening balance

Al Additions during the year

Less Utilised | transferrad during the year
Clesing balanue

Surplus Le. Balance in Profit and Loss
Aggoulit )
Cpeninyg Balange 15.191.00

1418221
Add: profilLoss dunng the year 12,502 67 098,79
|.ess mterm Dividend -

Less Transfer lo General Reserve

Closing balance - ZTESBQQ?

s

Total 240.893.67 228*;21:@-

Note 4 Deferred Tax Liabllity (net}

Partioinss £ 2t 31 March, R a1 31 March,
2022 ' 2021 ) |
OCpening Balantce 1,047.98 I 1.ET1.08
Nalerred 1ax liakinity/(assets) recognised during 270.07 |- 23311
it year e : i
Not Ueferred Tax 767.00 1,037.98

Note 5 Short Term Borrowings

ATatIT Wareh. | Asat 31 Wareh,
2022 102
Sceured

From Bank 253.216.05 198,822 50 |

Totel _ 263,216.05 198,822.50 |

Particulars

Note Werking Capital Barrowings from Banks are sec. ed by hypathecation of Stocks and Book Debts elc. of the Company, bath present &
Iullire and by & second charge on the immaovable propoty of the Company situated in he Staies of Deill,

Note € Trade Payables

/5 at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Pnrtic.ulm 2022 202
Due W Micro and Small enterprises . =
Due to Others. 183287 1,555.64
Total] 1.832.67 1,656.64
|
.- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31 1022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1:2 23 Mare than
1 year years years 3 years

{1} WMEME = 5 3 5 =
{1} Otfvers 183267 . - = 1.832.67
(1) Dsputed dues - MSME = 4 3 = =
{1v) Dispuled dues - Othars - . 3 = -

Total 1,832.67 - - - 1,832.87
6.2- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.. 221 |
Particulars ~ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

-
Less than 4.2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years

() MSﬁE‘ = = = z -
i) Diners 1,565 64 - - . 155564

(i} Disputes duas - MSME
(iv) Dispuled duss - Others - . = - =

Total 555,04 3 = 4 1565.64




Note 7 Othe L iabiliti

Particulars e ST e |
At Fees Payanie 220006 | 170,00
1D Payable 303684 =
Total RIS 3 ) 70.
m—
Note 8 Short Term Provisions |
Particulars A S )
. R
Provision for Tax 4.880.00 [
Tatal 4,889.00 | 4
Note 10 Inventories |
Pariiiate e ol 31 March, | Asals) March,
2022 2021
Closing Stock
Raw Material 14,181.59 46,349.58
Finslied Goods 116,265.61 || 67.319.558
Total 130.447.20 | 11366913
Note 11 Trades Receivables |
Ar 8t 31 March, As al §1 March,
Particulars 2022 12021
Considered good - Secured . .
Censidered good - Uisecurad 312,364.26 197.046.90
Doubiful - > -
Total 312.364.25 197.046.90
11.1- Trade Recelvables Ageing Schedule as at 31 1 2022
Particulars O« tanding for following periods from due date of payment |
ess than © [ Mare than 3
months & months -1 year 1.2 years 2.3 yEars years Total
Wrndspuled Trade recelvables — considered good 312.384.25 - - - - 312.364.25
Undisputec Trade Recelvables — considered
doubitiul - - - - v =
Osputed Trade Recelvables considered good - - - - -
Disputed Trade Recevables considered doubtful - - - - = =
Tatal 312.364.25 - - 5 15 312,364.25
11.2- Trade Recelvables Ageing Schedule as a1 31 © 2021
Parlicuiars Ou:standing for following perieds from due date of payrment
Less than 6 More than 3
months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 yvars years Total
Undispuled Trade recelvables — considared good 197,046 30 - - - 197.046.90
Lndisputes Trade Receivables - considered
daustiul - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Receivables vonsidered good - . - .
Dispulen Trade Receivables considerad doubtiul . - . - - =
Total 197,046.90 - . - |- 197,046.90
Note 12 Cash and Cash Egulvalent
s at 31 March, As at 31 March,
R 2022 2021
Cash n Hanid 1,587.63 44, 72848
Baiance with Schedule Bank in Curent Account | 178:33 613.90
Total 1.765.96 4534238

Mote 13 Short Term Loans & Advances
iUnsegured, Considered Good)

Particulars

As a1 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2022 2021
TDS Recelvable 2473.54 1,752.28
GET Receyable: ' 1,776.28 B,141.42
et Credit Entitlement - - 52.83
Total 4,249.84 9,946.54 |
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AERAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 14 Revenue From Operations

(Amount in '00s)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sales of Goods 2,130,676.15 1,812,995.55
Total 2,130,676.15 1,812,995.55
Note 15 Other Incomes
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interest on | Tax Refund 129.84 170.48
Interest received 2,196.16 -
Service income 50,500.00 -
Forex Gain - 1,085.05
Total 52,826.00 1,255.53
Note 16 Cost of Materials Consumel
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Raw Material
Opening Stock 46,349.58 8.540.31
Purchases 1.951,420.59 1,682,650.43
Closing Stock 14,181.59 48,349 .58
Total 1,983,588.58 1,544 841.17
Note 17 Purchases of Stock-in-Trac'e
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Traded Goods 118.311.35 231,715.26
Total 1418,311.35 231,715.26
Notes 18 Changes in inventories of finished goods &
Stock in Trade
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 67,319.55 13,737.66
67.319.55 13,737.66
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 116,265.61 57,319.55
116,265.61 67,319.55
Change In Inventory (48,946.06) (53,581.89)
Nole 19 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salary & Wages Y 2238978 9,368.48
Siaff Welfare 675.81 426.57
Conveyance 469.98 348.43
Total 23,535.57 10,143.48
Note 20 Finance Cost
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interest Expense 16,367 42 14,034 .45
Total 16,367.42 14,034.45




Note 21 Other Expenses

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Other Expenses
Accounting Charges 277.10 28135
Audit Fee 1220.00 170.00
Bank Charges | 2.030.40 482.46
Business Promotion ' 44477 324.73
Clearing & Forwarding Charges - 7.729.41
Cormimission 2,668.67 -
Discount 42,258.38 34,364.73
GST Lale Fee | - 43.20
Labour Expenses 1,489,562 1,314.06
Interest on | Tax 71.86 -
Insurance Expense 724.72 278.30
Office Expenses ' 635.89 600.47
Packing Expenses | §75.47 415.93
Printing & Stationery Expenses 369.46 335.21
Professional Fee 189.30 35.00
Rent Expenses 1,030.07 743.00
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 883.84 1,579.48
ROC Fee 15.00 20.00
Telephone Expenses 336.31 297,88
Tender Fees - 3,530.00
Service Charges 7,600.00
Short & Excess 3.97 3.56
Total 61,916.79 52,558.78
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23

24

TE LIMITED

|
Noles to the Accounts (Amouny in '00s)
2021-22 2020-21
Value of Import NIL 218,043.38
Other Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL | ONIL
Earnings In Foreign Exchange during the periad NIL MIL

The company has not perceived any materiz! loss in the carrying

smiount of assets during the year

Balances of Sundry Debtors and creditors ar+ subject to Confirmiation.

There is no contingent liability of the compa! v as on 31.03.-2022,!

The Company has recognised Deferred Tao Liabilitiss!mas'e&s);-o? Rs. (270.92) [PY - (233.11}] on account of l.fiming differences, being the
difference between taxable income and a.counling income trat originates in one petiod and are capable of reversal In one or more

29

30

e

32

subsequent periods which has been worked nut as under

2021-22 2020-21
Deterred Tax Liabllity 1,037.98 1.271.08
Add - Deferred tax liabliity/(assets) recognis«d during the year - 27082 - | 233,11
Tulal Deferred tax Liability 767.08 | 1,037.98
Particulars | 2021-22 2020-21
Earnings per share |
Basi¢
Total operations
Nat profit [ (loss) for the year 12502867 998.79
Less: Preference dividend and tax - -
therean |
Net prelit / (loss) for the year attribulable 12,502.67 998,79
{0 the equity shareholders |
Weighled average number of equity 241,000 241,000
shares
Par value per share 10.00 10.00 |
Earmings per share - Basic & Diluted ; 5.19 2.41
|
Payment to Auditors
2021-22 2020-21

Audil Fees 220.00 170.00

220.00 170,00

The Company has not received informalion from the service pro
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and Hance disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as al the year end to

urider this Act have not been given.

There are no proceedings thal have been nitated or pending sgainst the company for holding eny benaml property under Benam Transaction

(Prohipllion) Act, 1988.

The Gompany has no Immovable Properly whose title deeds are net held in the name o

Intangible Assels under Development.

Thate are no charges or satisfaction yal 1o be registered with ROC beyond the stalulary period

During the year, the Company hias been sanctioned working capital limits from banks. The Comipany has filed quarterly returns or stalements

with such banks, which are in agreement «ith the books of account.

vidersisuopliers regarding thelr status under Micro, Small and Medium
gether with interest paid / payable

T the company, or Capital Work in Progress or




36 The company has not been declared as ‘Wilfi Defaulter or financial institution or other lender |
|
47 Thereareno transaction which has been surenderad as income during the year in the (ax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961, | |
: ] Previous Reasbn Tor
% |Ratio Numerator Denominator Period % Variance |variance
Current Ratio  [Current Assets Current Liabilities | 2 1.82 -5.53 |
Shareholder's '
Debl-equity ratio | Total Debt Euity 0,95 0.79 17.59
Debt service Due to increase in
coverage ralic  [Operating Income Dobl Service 0.07 0.01 90.38|sale and profil
Net Profits after taxes — |Avarage
Return on equity |Preference Dividend (if |Shareholder's Due to increase in
- ratio. any) Equity 4.72% 0.40% 91.62|sale and profit
Inventary Cost of goods sold OR Due {o increase in
turnover ratio  |sales Average Inventory 16.82 2535 -60.70|inventory
Trade | |
freceivables Aograge Accounts |
lwirnover ratio Net Credit Sales Fucelvable | 8.37 7.07 1545 |
' Due lo Ingrease in
purchases and
Trade payables 4 erage Trade payment o
lurnover ralio Net Credit Purchases | Fuyables 1,22169 877.52 28 17 |credliors
Net capial /- grage Working [
lurmover ratio Net Sales C apital 12.06 10.84 10.10 |
Due to Increase in
Net profil ratio |Net Profit liat Sales 0.59 0.06 90.61|profit
Return on capital| Earning before interest Due/to Increase in
employed and taxes C apital Empleyed 12.53 6.04 51.78|sale/and profit
Return an Dueto increase In
investment et Profit Cost of Investment 470 0.39 91.63|sale and profil
|
39 Previous year figures have been reclassified ! regrouped / recast wherever necessary

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Forand an behalf of the Board of Directors
|
A(""g’ | @k
Mena Singhat

(Diractor)
Din No. 07457918

FOR Jatin Tagra & Co.
Chartered Acoountants
FRN No. 024117N

Jalin Tagra
(Prapriglor)
M.No. 519565
Date: 02/09/2022

Place - New Dalhi

WUDIN 22519565AXJTYVITTY

Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Directar)
Din No. 07454809



The accounting policies have been consistently applied wmﬂmnpﬁny sxcepl as mentioned herein below:

| . EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION _ |

The financial slatements have been prepared undsr the historical cost convention using the mercantile method of
accounting and on the basis of going oncern. These stitements have been prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards as prescribed under seclion 133 &f the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companles
(Accounts) Rule 2014 and relevant pr visions of the G_um;sanlas Act, 2013.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
income from operation are recorded al fnvoice value nel of taxes If any. Claims on account of price variations | escalations
are adjusled lo sals as and when admitted . '

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT |
Property, plant and equipment are stated al their 'erig}nal cosl alongwilh laxes, duliss. freight and other Incidental
expendilure less accumulated deprec alion. |

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on Property. plant and =quipment s charged on written down value methad &l the ralés and in the manner
specified in schedule 1l of The Campunies Act, 2018.

INVENTORIES |
Inventories are valued al cos! price

TAXATION |

Provision for tax is made for current lax and deferred tax. Current tax is provided on the basis of laxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Acl. 1961 Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities | arising on account
of uming differences between book rrofit and taxable orofit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods and |s
recognized considering the lax rates and lax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted

PROVISIONS
Necessary provisions are made for present abligations \hat arise outof events prior to the balance sheet date entailing
future outflow of economic resource Such provisions reflect best estimates based on avallable informatian.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities are not proviiad for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts. Contingent Assets are not
recognized or disclosed in the Finarcial Statements. A provision is recognised when an enterprise has la present obligation
as a result of past events and it Is orobable thal an outflow of resalrces embedying economic benefits will be required 0
seltle the obligations in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation

No provision is made for llabilities  respecl of graluity, leave in cashment and other retirement benefit as may be payable
‘o the employees, The same is ace unted for on actual payment basis.

[MPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amounts of assets a/= reviewed at each balance sheel date for any indication of impairment based on Iinternal
| external factors. If such indication exists, an impairment loss is identified, measured and recognised in accordance with
the requirements of the Accouring Standard on impairment of Assets (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,




FOREIGN. CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS “
Foreign currency transactions are revorded /, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporing curr at the date of Ihe transaction, Monetary items
denoriinated in foreign currencies al ha exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balarice

Sheet. Non-monetary items denominaled tiés are carried at cost.

Any income or gxpense on accoun! of excha | et on seltlement o on translation of transactions is

recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

INVESTMENT
Lung Term Investments are stated al ~ost.The current investments
fair value computed category wise. [

s are stated at lower of cost and quoted / net asset valuel

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES
Prafiminary Expenses are being wrille 1 off 1/6th mmwwlﬂ e amorlized over a periad of five years.




) PRIVATE LIMITED
BUSIESS Park. Near Fun Cinema. Netaji Subhash Place. Pitampura.
New Delhi-1 10034
CIN'No. UI5122DL2009PTC187783
~ Tel No. 09717133244 .
E Mail Id:- Arpit.fea @ gmail.com

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of Abram Food
Private Limited will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 2.00 P.M. at 605, Pearl Business
Park, Near Fun Cinema, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31* March, 2022 on that date together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
To re-appoint the Auditor of the company and to fix their remuneration and in this
regards pass with o without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec-139 and 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the underlying rules viz. Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as may be applicable, the retiring auditors M/s Jatin Tagra &
Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 024117N) be re-appointed as statutory auditors of the
company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General meeting till the conclusion of
19th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company to be held for the Financial year 2026-
2027 i.e. for a block of five years , at a remuneration (including term of payment) to be fixed by
the board of directors of the company in relation with the audit of accounts of the Company.”

NOTES:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) (s entilled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself anc the proxy need not be a Member of the Company The instrument appointing the
proxy. In order to be effective must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office duly completed and
signed, not less than FORT-EICHT HOURS before the commencement of the AGM

Members are requested to notify changes, if any, in their address to the company's registered office at the
earliest.

Members are requested to hanc over the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen
signature, registered with the comnpany, for admission at the meeting hall.

Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and operations of the Company are requested to
address their queries to the director finance at least seven day in advance of the mesting so that the information
reguired may be made readily available at the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Aﬂam Food Pvt. Ltd,
(354

Date’ 02-09-2022 D —
Place: New Delhi Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director) (Director)

Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909



ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Add: 605, Pearl Business Par Cinema, Netaji Subhash Place. Pitampura New Delhi-110034
b L15122D12009PTC 187783

Tel No. 9717133244

Vil b= drpit fea @ gmail.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have great pieasure in presenting the 14" Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of
Annual Accounts for the Period ended 31™ March, 2022.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The summarized results of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 are given in the table below:

(Rs. in hundreds)

Financial Year ended

Particulars S

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
l'otal Turnover & Other Income - 2.183,502.15 1.814.251.08
Profit/(loss) before Interest Depreciation & Tax (EBITDA) 45.095.92 28,574.28

16,367 .42 14,034 .45
Interest

. 11,807.75 13,261.51

Depreciation
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 16,920.75 1,278.32
Current Tax 4,689.00 565.47
Less! Mat Cradit Enlitlemer! Nil (52.83)
Deferred Tax (270.92) (233.11)
Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax 12,502 67 998.79
Profit/(Loss) brought forwar from previous year 15,191.00 14,192.21
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet : 27,693.67 15,191.00

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Company earned a Net Profit of Rs. 12,50,267/- as against a Net Profit of Rs. 99,879/ in last year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have decided 7ot to recommend any dividend for the period under review to strengthen the
financial pesition of the Company



RESERVES

The company has incurred profit during the financial year of Rs. 12,50,267/- . The Board decided to carry this

profit to reserves.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE SS «

There is no change in the nature of busir'amhqf.ﬂiﬁ'-co;npany during the Financial Year 2021-22.

BOARD OF COMMENTS ON AUDITOR'S REPORT

The notes on accounts referred 1o in the Auditor's Report are self-explanalory ano thers are no adverse remarks
or qualifications in the Report and therefore, da not need any further comment.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Eight Board meetings of the Directors were held during the financial year 2021-22. The dates on which the said
meetings were held:

S.No. | Date of meeting | Board Strength | No of the Director's
Present

26/05/2021
18/08/2021
21/10/2021
01/11/2021
25/01/2022
01/03/2022
[07/03/2022
(8 25032022 1

~ |G &w ol

|
|
|
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return 'in Form MGT = 9, in terms of the provisions of Section 134 read with Section 82 of
the Companies Act, 2013 anc 'he Rules made thereunder, is attached to this Report in Annexure 1.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

There has been no change In the constitution of Board during the year under review i.e. the structure of the Board
remains the same.

DETAIL OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have «ny Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has develope:r and implemented a Risk Management Pulicy and the Board shall review the
probabile risks identified and ritigation measures periodically

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of ifs
business, and size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ersure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational
and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and
resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.



There were no significant or

} by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concerrn status and Compariy's:

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2022, the Company has net granted any loans/guarantees or made
any investments in terms of the provisiens of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

Company doesn't have any subsidiaries and associates so there {s no need to prepare consolidated financial
statement for the F Y. 2027-22

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed |o provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. _
Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTIES

There are no contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties as per section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(a) The Company continued to ensure optimum utilization and conservation of energy resulting in savings in
energy costs and consumption

(b) The Company has made adequale efforts towards lechnology absorption considering the nature of
aclivities undertaken by your Company

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

Total Foreign Exchange earmings - Nil

Total Foreign Exchange oulgo - Nil

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accented or renewed any deposits from public and consequently, there are no cutstanding
deposits as on 31* March, 2022,

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/s Jalin Tagra & Co.. Chartered Accountants (FRN| 024117N) be re-appointed as statutory auditors of the
company by the Members a1 the 14w Annual General Maeting (AGM) held on 301h September, 2022 tor a term of
5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of the 14w AGM until the conclusion of 19th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the company to be held for the Financial-year 2026-2027

The observations of the Auditors in their report on Accounts and the financial statements, read with the relevant
notes are self-exptanatory.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of Corporate Social
Responsibility pursuant to the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,




Except as disclosed elsewhere in this
affect the financial position of the
and date of this report.

re have been no material changes and commitments which can
‘occurred between the end of the financtl year of the Company

COST AUDIT

Cost Audit Is not applicable to the company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 1 14(3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm
having

(a) in the preparation of th Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along
with praper explanation elating to material departures. i any;

(b} selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period:

(c) taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accorda nce with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Compazny and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)  prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis:

(8) The internal financial controls have been laid down by the company and such financial controls are
adequate and operating =ffectively; and

() devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and Operating effectively

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRET ARIAL STANDARD

The Cumpany has Compled win the applicable Secretanal Standards (as amended from time to time) on
meetings of the Board of Directurs and Shareholders issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
approved by Central Government under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge the understanding and support of Government, investors, banks, customers and
business associates and the hard work of the employees

FUTURE PROSPECTS

LY

Your Directors look forward to the future with confidence.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Date: 02-09-2022 'K\”K} @’;’jﬂ
Place: New Delhi ona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director) (Director)
Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909




Pursuant to Section 92

(Ma

arended on 31.03,2022 2

fes Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

_ Company
L Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

contact details o the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any,

L[ CIN "U15122D1.2009PTC187783

2.| Registration Dute ' 19/02/2009

3.| Name of the Company Abram Food Private Limited

4.| Category/Sub-category Ca;'rum;(-'lfimited by shares
of the Company Indian Non Government Company

5.] Address of the 605, Pear] Business Park, Near Fun Cinema, Netaji Subhash
Registered office & Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
cantact details Ph No. 19717133244

b _Wht{h:\'a@ impany | No e TR 5
7.| Name, Address » No

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contribu ting 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

['S. No.

Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company
1 Manufacture o erain mill 106 89.25
2 Wholesale Trading in Pulses 462 7.46
i SR ) S . e

111 %_IML:\E OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S | Nameand address oithe | CIN/GLN

Holdi ng/S‘uEsi diar | % of Ap.plicaT
N | Company 5 y/Associate shares le
held Section
1 NA




]

IV. V1. SHARE HOLDING PATT
Category-wise Share Holding

pital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Shareholding

Category of No. of Shures No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders the yea year[As on 31-March-2022] Change |
Demat | Phy De | Physical | Total | % of during
ma Total the year
o . L | Shares
A. Promoters |
——— ,I_ Ll
(1) Indian
| a) Individual/ ) . | .
HUF 118,000 |1,18,000 48.96 1,18,000 |1,1B.000 | 4B96
Iy} Central Govt
¢) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks / Fl
f) Any ather
Total
shareholding of 118,000 [1,18,000 | 4896 1,18,000 [1,18,000 | 4896
Promoter (A)
B. Public

L. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / F1

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

2) Venture

Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital

Funds

J] Others
(specilty)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-




2. Non-
Institutions

“a) Bodies Corp,

] Indian

(1) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

| uptro Rs. 1 lakh

1,18,000

1,18,000

4896

2.07

5,000

5.000

2.07

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1

| lakh

¢) Others
[specity)

i) Director

ii) Non Resident
Indians

iit) Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

iv) Foreign
Nationals

"v) Clearing
Members
vi) Trusts

vii) Foreign
Bodies - D R

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

1,23,000

1,23.000

51.04

1,23,000

1,23.000

51.04

Total Public

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+
BJ(2)

123,000

1,23,000

51.04

1,23,000

1,23,000

51.04

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total

(A+B+(C)

| 241,000

2,41,000

100

241,000

241,000

100




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | Shareholder's | Sharelolds ' Shareholding ot the end of the year 9% change
| Natme the year in
I | No.of No. of U of total | %of Shares shareholdi
Shares Shares | Sharesofthe | Pledged / ng during
company | entumbered the year
to total shares
I | MonaSinghal | 1,18,000 1,18,000 48.96 | Nil -
() Change in Promoters’ (no change)
SN | particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding |
| beginning of the year during the year
| No.of 9% of total No.of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares | shares of the
COMPany _ company
At the beginning of the year 118000 | 4896 | 118000 | 48.96
Date wise Increase J Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase NO CHANGE
/ decrease (e.g allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year | (118000 | 48.96

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | Top ten shareholdes Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year
Ng. of [ 9 oftotal | No.of 9% of total
shares | sharesof | shares shares of
the 1he
company Lompany
1| Awiansh Logistics Pvt. Lid 118000 |48.96 1,18,000 | 48.96 J
2 | Brij Bhushan Gupta 5,000 2.07 5,000 2.07 |

£) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S.N. | Particulars Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the during the year
year
. No. of 9 of total | No. of % of total
shares | sharesof | shares shares of the
the company
‘ company |

Mona Singhal

1. Al the be}gﬁng of the year'

| Date wise Increase
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

| 118,000 |
Decréase (i Promoters |

40190

NO CHANGE

[ 118 U0 Lrii‘i%

At the end of the year

[ 1,18000 | 4896




V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indelvedness of the ¢ ompany Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment,

Unsecured Degosits Total
Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the btgl-nniﬁ_gf‘ N
the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL 1,98,82,249.99
ii) Interest due but not paid 1 NIL NIL NIL
iif) Interest accrued bur notdue | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+i1i) | 1,98,82,249.99 - 1,98,82,249.99
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year |
* Addition | 54,39.354.68 NIL NIL 54,39,354.68
* Reduction  NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change | 54,39,354.68 54,39,354.68
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1) Principal Amount 2,53,21,604.67 | NIL NIL 2,53,21,604.67
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iif) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+ii) 2,53,21,604.67 2,53,21,604.67

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- NIL

A. Remuneration to Manuging Director, Whole-time Directors and /or Manager:

(SN, ] Particulars of Rem uneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions |
contained insection 17( 1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1461

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) L
Income-tax Act, 1161 /

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option //
3 Sweat Equity 7
4 Commission =g
" | - as % of profit /
- others, specify..
5 Others, please specify %
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the /¢t




R T

B. Remuneration to other dir

SN. | Particulars of Remu _ Name of Directors Total Amount
1 | Independent Divectors
Fee tor attending board :
commiitee meelings I S P
“(:Cm'l]'l'l.LSSIfL Y 1 B | /
Others, please specify | P
Total (1) TumS Vil e
2 | Other Non-Executive Dir _““__ P
Fee for attending board ]
committee meetings ; /
Commission ! ' //
Others, please specify ] e
Total (2) . e
Total (B)=(1+2) | L
Total Manageria| o
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling s per the Act
CREMUNERATION TC KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WT!
| SN [ Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel [
CEO €S CFO Total
1 Gross salary "
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in liev of salary under section a
17(3) Income-ta- Act, 1961 /
2 | Stock Option W
L Sweal Equity
F Commission
- as % ol profit /
others, specify... il
5 Others, please spacily
L Total p. - D e I

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penaltie:. punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended 31 March
2022.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Abram Food Pvt. Lid.
Date: 02/09/2022

Place: New Delhi «\P‘j/

ona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director) (Director)
Din No_ 074579189 Din No. 07454909




VIKAS SINGH & ASSOCIATES T-8, Aditya Mall
Chartered Accountants Vaibhav Khand
Indirapuram,

Ghaziabad

U.P. 201014

Ph No. : 9910181550

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

Wr; have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and
its profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

~ In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on




the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluation the resuits of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable since Company is a small company as defined in
clause (85) of section 2 of the Companies Act

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is



disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its’
financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There was no amount which is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

A) As per the management's representation, The company has not advanced
or loaned or invested to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), except for those already disclosed in the
Financial statements of the Company during the year.

B) As per the management'’s representation, the company has not received
any funds, except those already disclosed in the Notes to the accounts, from
any person(s) or entity (ies), including Foreign entities.

C) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representation given in (A) and (B) may contain any material mis-statement

No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

Reporting on accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable as
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
for the company w.e.f. April 1, 2023.

fl N .
Place: Ghaziabad W (Partner)
Date: 01/09/2023 M.No. 519338

UDIN 23519338BGTMCL4412



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub—
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Abram Food Private Limited (“the
Company") as of 31* March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed U/s
143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to extend applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error of fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over fi i




r-ehporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedure may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

'\ . |:
&/
7. Vika SM

(Partner)
M.No. 519338
UDIN 23519338BGTMCL4412

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 01/09/2023




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount in '00s)

- As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars Note No. 2023 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 24,100.00 24,100.00
Reserves and surplus 3 289,172.41 240,893.67
313,272.41 264,993.67
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 1,172.98 767.06
1,172.98 767.06
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 438,602.43 253,216.05
Trade Payables 6 615.87 1.832.67
Other current liabilities 7 2,182.09 523.59
Short-term provisions 8 16,652.38 4,689.00
458,052.77 260,261.30
TOTAL 772,498.17 526,022.03
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 115,162.36 77,194.78
115,162.36 77,194.78
Current assets
Inventories 10 192,426.48 130,447.20
Trade receivables 11 427 ,537.02 312,364.25
Cash and cash equivalents 12 28,118.03 1,765.96
Short-term loans and advances ok 9,254.28 4,249.84
657,335.80 448.827.25
TOTAL 772,498.17 526,022.03
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-40

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR Vikas Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 024046N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e

Mana Singhal
(Director)
Din No. 07457919

Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director)
Din No. 07454909




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2023
(Amount in '00s)

Particulars Note No. 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue from operations 14 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Other income 15 59,700.00 52,826.00
Total Income 3,316,416.06 2,183,502.15
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 16 1,924,968.00 1,983,588.58
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock in traded 18 58,155.83 48,946.06
Employee benefits expense 19 18,201.61 23,535.57
Finance Cost 20 25,795.23 16,367.42
Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 11,532.95 11,807.75
Other expenses 21 18,643.50 61,916.79
Total expenses 3,251,079.01 2,166,581.40
Profit | (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Exceptional items - -
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Tax Expense:

Current tax 16,652.38 4,689.00

Less: Mat Credit Entitlement = -

Deferred tax 405.92 270.92

17,058.30 4,418.08

Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations 48,278.74 12,502.67
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations e .
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) = -
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 48,278.74 12,502.67
Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 20.03 5.19
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-40

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Vikas Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 024046N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director) (Director)
Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909 -




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note Forming Part of Financial Statements
(Amount in '00s)

Note 2 Share Capital

As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Particul
articulars Number of Total Value Number of Total Value
shares shares

(a) Authorised

5.00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

with voting rights 500,000 50,000.00 500,000 50,000.00
(b) Issued Subscribed and fully paid up

2,41,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

with voting rights 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00
Total 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

The Company has only one class

of equity having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is

entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pay dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend

proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation

the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

of the Company, the holders of the equity will be entitled to receive remaining

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to

As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
0 o,
Class of shares /| Name of shareholder | Number of % holding in Number of RHSSRgAl
that class of that class of
shares held shares held
shares shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
8ri) Bhushan Gupta 5,000 2.07% 5,000 2.07%
Aviansh Logistics Pt Ltd. 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
Total 241,000 100% 241,000 100%
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of the year
2022-23 2021-22
% Chage % of % Chage
Particulars No. of % of Total During the Total During the
Shares Shares year No. of Shares | Shares year
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% - 118,000 48.96% -
Total 118,000 48.96% B 118,000 48.96% -

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning

the reporting period:

and at the end of

Particular As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share

Number of shares at the beginning 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

Add : lssue - - - -

Less : Bought Back - - - -

Number of shares at the end 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Mote 3 Reserves & Surplus

(Amount in '00s)

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Share Premium

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Less:Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance

Surplus i.e. Balance in Profit and Loss
Account

Opening Balance

Add: profitiLoss during the year

Less Interim Dividend

Less: Transfer lo General Reserve
Closing balance

Total

213,200.00

213,200.00

213,200.00

213,200.00

e

27,693.67 15,191.00
48,278.74 12,502.67
75,972.41 27,693.67
289,172.41 240,893.67

Note 4 Deferred Tax Liability (net)

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

icul
Particulars 2023 2022
Opening Balance 767.06 1.037.98
Deferred tax liability/(assets) recognised during
6 yaar 405.92 |- 270.92
Net Deferred Tax 1,172.98 767.06

Note 5 Short Term Borrowings

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Secured
From Bank 438 602.43 253,216.05
Total 438,602.43 253@_16.05

Note: Working Capital Borrowings from Banks are secured by hypothecation of Stock

sresent & future including the goods in transit and equitable morlgag

Syates of Delhi and Alwar and personal guarantee of directors an

MNote 6 Trade Payables

s and Book Debts etc. of the Company, both

e on the immovable property of the Company situated in the

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022
Due to Micro and Small enterprises e A
Due o Others 615.87 1,832.67
Total 615.87 1,832.67

6.1- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2023

d corporale Guaraniee by Aviansh Logistics Private Limited.

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
(1) MSME - - - 2
(i) Others 615.87 - - 615.87
(1ii} Disputed dues - MSME - - =
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
Total 615.87 - - 615.87
6.2- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
(1) MSME - x = =
(i} Others 1,.832.67 - - 1,832.67
(i1} Disputed dues - MSME - E -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - = =
Total 1,832.67 - - 1,832.67




Note 7 Other Current Liabilities

e

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Audil Fees Payable 250.00 220.00
Interest on TDS Payable 127 =
TDS Payable 130.32 303.59
Advance Rent 1,800.00 =
Total 2!182‘09 523.59 |

Mote 8 Short Term Provisions

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Pravision for Tax 16,652.38 4,689.00
Total 16,652.38 4,689.00

Note 10 Inventories

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Closing Stock
Raw Material 18,005.05 14,181.59
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
Total 192,426.48 130,447.20
me——

Note 11 Trades Receivables

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

i

Particulars 2023 2022

Considered good - Secured - =

Considered good - Unsecured 427,537.02 312,364.25

Doubtiul . =
Total 427,537.02 3N 2‘364.25

11.1- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered
doubtiul 3 - &
Dispuled Trade Receivables considered good - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - -
Total 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02
11.2- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 312,364.25 - - - - 312,364.25
Undisputed Trade Recevables — considered
doubtiul - - - -
Dispuled Trade Receivables considered good - L. i = =
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - -
Total 312,364.25 - - - - 312,364.25

Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022 |
Cash in Hand 27,939.69 1,587.63
Balance with Schedule Bank in Curent Account 178.33 178.33

Total 28,118.03 1,765.96

Note 13 Short Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022
TDS Recewvable 7,097.06 2473.54
GST Recevable 2,157.21 1,776.29
Total 9,254.28 4,249.84 |
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ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 14 Revenue From Operations

(Amount in '00s)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Sales of Goods 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Total 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Note 15 Other Incomes
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Interest on | Tax Refund - 129.84
Interest received - 2,196.16
Service income 8,900.00 50,500.00
Commission Income 50,800.00 -
Total 59,700.00 52,826.00
Note 16 Cost of Materials Consumed
i Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Raw Material
Opening Stock 14,181.59 46,349.58
Purchases 1,928,791.45 1,951,420.59
Closing Stock 18,005.05 14,181.59
Total 1,924,968.00 1,083,588.58
Note 17 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Traded Goods ‘1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Total 1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Notes 18 Changes in inventories of finished goods &
Stock in Trade
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 116,265.61 67,319.55
116,265.61 67,319.55
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
174,421.43 116,265.61
Change in Inventory (58,155.83) (48,946.06
Note 19 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Salary & Wages 16,945.78 22,389.78
Staff Welfare 724.69 675.81
Conveyance 531.14 469.98
Total 18,201.61 23,535.57
Note 20 Finance Cost
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Interest Expense 25,795.23 16,367.42
25,795.23 16,367.42




Note 21 Other Expenses

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Other Expenses
Accounting Charges 322.60 277.10
Audit Fee 250.00 220.00
Bank Charges 1,533.05 2,030.40
Business Promotion 494.00 444.77
Commission 2,634.00 2,668.67
Discount 5,608.06 42,258.38
GST Late Fee 0.90 -
Labour Expenses 2,360.40 1,489.52
Interest on | Tax 270.02 71.86
Interest on TDS 1.77 -
Insurance Expense 488.52 724,72
Office Expenses 741.14 635.89
Packing Expenses 1,186.70 675.47
Printing & Stationery Expenses 485.74 369.46
Professional Fee 272.00 189.30
Rent Expenses 1,154.71 1,030.07
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 183.64 883.84
ROC Fee 36.00 15.00
Telephone Expenses 398.77 336.31
Service Charges 82.84 7,600.00
Software Charges 138.54 -
Short & Excess 0.10 3.97
Total 18,643.50 61,916.79




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 1

—_—

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except as mentioned herein below:

a ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using the mercantile method of
accounting and on the basis of going concern. These statements have been prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rule 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b REVENUE RECOGNITION
income from operation are recorded at invoice value net of taxes if any. Claims on account of price variations / escalations
are adjusted to sales as and when admitted .

¢ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost alongwith taxes, duties, freight and other incidental
expenditure less accumulated depreciation.

d DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is charged on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
specified in schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

e INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost price.

f  TAXATION
Provision for tax is made for current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is provided on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities arising on account
of iming differences between book profit and taxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods and is
recognized considering the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted.

g PROVISIONS
Necessary provisions are made for present obligations that arise outof events prior t0 the balance sheet date entailing
future cutflow of economic resource. Such provisions reflect best estimates based on available information.

h CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts. Contingent Assets are not
recognized or disclosed in the Financial Statements. A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
setile the obligations in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation.

i  EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
No provision is made for liabilities in respect of gratuity, leave in cashment and other retirement benefit as may be payable
to the employees. The same is accounted for on actual payment basis.

| IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal

! external factors. If such indication exists, an impairment loss is identified, measured and recognised in accordance with
the requirements of the Accounting Standard on impairment of Assets (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.




K

FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance
Sheet. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on settlement or on translation of transactions is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account,

INVESTMENT
Long Term Investments are stated at cost.The current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / net asset value/
fair value computed category wise.

NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF
All the amount disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundred (Two places of
decimals ).
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Notes to the Accounts

s

Value of Import

Other Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the peried

ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

(Amount in '00s)

2022-23
NIL

NIL

NIL

The company has not perceived any material loss in the carrying amount of assets during the year.

Balances of Sundry Debtors and creditors are subject to Confirmation.

There is no contingent liability of the company as on 31.03.2023.

The Company has recognised Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) of Rs, 405.92 [PY
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originates in one period and are

subsequent periods which has been worked out as under :

Deferred Tax Liability

Add - Deferred tax liability/(assets) recognised during the year

Total Deferred tax Liability

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Earnings per share

Basic

Total operations

Net profit / (loss) for the year 48,278.74 12,502.67
Less: Preference dividend and tax - -
lhareon

Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable 48,278.74 12,502.67
to the equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity 241,000 241,000
shares

Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 20.03 5.19

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard -18 (Relate

Names of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship

Name

Mona Singhal

Sanjay Kumar Jain

Abram Udyog Private Limited
Abram Buildtech Private Limited
Aviansh Logistic Private Limited@

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars

Sale & Service income
Abram Buildtech Private Limited

Purchase
Abram Udyog Private Limited

Outstanding as at the Balance Sheet Date

Amount Payable

Abram Udyog Private Limited
Amount Receivable

Abram Buildtech Private Limited

Note: @ Aviansh Logistic Private Limited has given Corporate Guarantee to the Bankers of Ab

facilities of Rs. 4.69 Crore.

Designation
Director
Director

2022-23

8,900.00

48,840.00

2021-22
NIL

NIL

NIL

- (270.92)] on account of timing differences, being the
capable of reversal in one or more

2022-23 2021-22
767.06 1,037.98
405.92 - 270.92

1,172.98 767.06

d Party Disclosure) are given below:-

Relationship

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel

Enterprise over which KMP and relative has
significant Influence
Enterprise which holds more than 20% of

Equity share

2021-22

ram Food Private Limited for Working Capital
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32

33

34

35

36
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38

39

Payment to Auditors

2022-23 2021-22
Audit Fees 250.00 220.00
250.00 220.00

The Company has not received information from the service prov‘iders!suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable
under this Act have not been given.

There are no proceedings that have been initated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under Benami Transaction
(Prohibition) Act, 1988,

The Company has no immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company, or Capital Work in Progress or
Intangible Assets under Development.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from pank. The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements
with such bank, which are in agreement with the books of account.

The Company has registered charges which are required to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) within the time limit.

The company has not been declared as 'Wilful Defaulter' by any bank or financial institution or other lender

There are no transaction which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Previous \ Reason for
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Period Period 9, Variance _|variance
7.44]

Current Ratio__|Current Assets [Current Liabilities 1.72] 2017
During the year
working capital

41.,75|limit increase.
Due to increase in
profit

Shareholder's
Equit

0.96

Debt service
coverage ratio

Operating Income 55.14\
Net Profits after taxes —

ence Dividend (if

Average
Shareholder's

Due to increase in

ralio any) Equit 69.39] profit
Inyentory Cost of goods sold OR
wrnover ratio sales Average Inventol

Trade
receivables
wrnover ratio

Average Accounts
Net Credit Sales Receivable

Due to increase in
purchases and
Average Trade payment to
Payables 53.82|creditors
Average Working Due to increase in
Capital

Trade payables
turnover ratio
Net capital
rnover ratio

Net Credit Purchases

et profit ratio



40 Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / recast wherever necessary

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR Vikas Singh & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 024046N

Y Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Uain

Vikas Singt

(Part - (Director) (Director)
M, i Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909
D 1/09/2023 \

Pl " Ghaziabad |

|
TMCL4412



ARLTLMSRLTE AMASISAS & AN Y LA LK ARl )l 4 100
Reg Add:- 605, Pearl Business Park, Near Fun Cinema, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura,
New Delhi- [ 10054
CIN No; US122DLIOOATC ) 57783
Tel No, 0971713324
EE Mail Idi- arpit feaidgmail.eom

S

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of Abram Food
Private Limited will be held on Saturday 30th September, 2023 at 3.00 P.M. at 605 Pearl Business
Park Near Fun Cinema Netaji Subhash Place Frampura New Dethi-119034 to transact the following
business

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31* March, 2023 on that date together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors
thergon, = .,

2 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR '
To appont the Auditor of the company and 12 fix their remunaration and in this
regards pass with or without modification's), the foilowing resclution as an Ordinary
Resalution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec-13¢ ard 142 and other applicable
pravisions, if any of the Companies Act, 20113 1=ad with the uncerlying rules viz Companies
(Audit and Aucitors) Rules, 2014 as may he applicable. the auditors M/s Kapish Jain &
Associates, Charlered Accountants (FRN (22743N) be appuinted as statutory auditors of the
company lo held office from the conclusior of this Annual Genera! meeting till the conclusion of
20th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company to be held for the Financial year 2027-
2028 i.e. for a block of five years , at a remunaration (including term of payment) to be fixed by
the board of directors of the company in relation with the audit of azcounts of the Company '

NOTES

A Member entitled te attend and vote at the Annual Gereral Meeting (AGM) 12 entitled to zopeint @ proxy 1o attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Miamiber of the Compary The Inslrument appainting the
proxy, n order to be effective, must be depesited a! the (ompany's Reglistered Office, duly completed and
signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS befere thi commencament of the AGM

Members are requestad 'c notify changes, if any i imeir ddiess to the company’s egisterad office at the
Ul =39

Members are requested to hand over the enclosed atlenzance sl p duly signed in accordance with their specimen
signature, registercd with the company, for admission at the meeling hall

Members desirous of getting any Information about the accounts and operalions of the Company are requested to
address thelr guerles to the director finance at least seven day in advarce of the meeling sao that the Information
raquired may be made readily available at the meeling ’

By Order of the Board of Directors
m Food Put. Ltd

For Alya ;
Al
Date 01-09-2023 “ ﬁSA : @
Place New Delhi Maona Singhal Sanay Kdmar Jain

(Director) (Director)
. Bin No 07457919 Din No. 07454502




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Add: 608, Pearl Business Park,Near Fun Cinema, Netaji Subhush Place, Pitampura New Delhi-110034
CIN No. U|5122DL2009PTCI87783
Tel No, 9717133244
E Mail Id:- arpit.feca@ gmail .com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 15"

Annual Accounts for the Period ended 31 March, 2023,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The summarized resulls of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 are given in the table below;

{Rs. in hundreds)

Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of

Financial Year ended
Particulars

31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Total Turnover & Other lncome 33,16.418.08 2,183.502.15
Profit(loss) before Interest. Depreciation & Tax (EBITDA) 1.02,665.23 4508592

25,795.23 16,367 42
Interest

11,532.95 11,807.75
Depreciation
Prafit { {Loss) befare Tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Current Tax 16.652.38 4 689.00
Less: Mat Credit Entittement Ml il
Deferred Tax 405.92 (270.92)
Net Profil/{Loss) After Tax 48,278.74 12, 502.67
Profit{Loss) brought forward from previous year 2768367 15.181.00
Profit/(Loss) camied to Balance Sheet 75,972.41 27,693.67

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Company earned a Net Profit of Rs. 48 27,874/ as against a Net Profit of Rs. 12,50,267/- in last year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have decided ot to recommeand
financial position of the Company,

any dividend for the period under review to strengthen the




RESERVES

The company has incurred profit during the financial year of Rs. 48,27,874/- . The Board decided to carry this
profit to reserves

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2022-23.

BEOARD OF COMMENTS ON AUDITOR'S REPORT

The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and there are no adverse remarks
or qualifications in the Report and therefore, do not need any further comment,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Six Board meetings of the Directors were held during the financial year 2022-23. The dates on which the said
meetings were held

S.No, | Date of meeting | Board Strength | No of the Director’s
Present ‘

1 8.6.2022 2 2

2 27.6.2022 2 2

3 8.7.2022 2 Z o
4 2.9.2022 2 2

5 30.11.2022 2 2

7] 2.2:2023 2 2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT = 8, in terms of the provisions of Section 134 read with Section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the-Rules made thereunder, is attached to this Report in Annexure 1,

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the vear under review |.e. the structure of the Board
remains the same,

DETAIL OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy and the Board shall review the
probable risks identified and mitigation measures periodically,

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place proper and adeguats internal control systems commensurata with the nature of its
Business, and size and complexity of ils operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational
and strategic goals, compliance with paolicies, procedure, applicable laws and regutations, and that all assets and
resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS P ED BY THE REGULATORS

There were no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern stalus and Company's operations in future.



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS OR GUARANTEES

During the financial year ended 31" March, 2023, the Company has not granted any loans/guarantees or made
any Investments in terms of the provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company deesn't have any subsidiaries and associates so there is no need to prepare consalidated financial
statement for the F. Y, 2022-23.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed o provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees,
Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTIES

There are no materially significant related parly lransactions during the year under review made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the
interesl of the Company at large, Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 i3 not required. However, the disclosure of
transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounling Slandard-18 Related Party Disclosures is given
in Note no 30 to (the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNCLOGY ABSORPTION

{2) The Company continued to ensure optimum utilization and conservation of energy resulting in savings in
enargy cosls and consumption,

() The Company has made adequate efforts towards technology absorption considering the nature of
aclivities undertaken by your Company,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Teotal Forgign Exchange earnings - Nil
Tatal Foreign Exchange outgo - Nil

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from public and consequently, there are no gutstanding
deposits as on 31 March, 2023,

AUDITORS AND THEIR REFORT

M/s Kapish Jain & Associales, Chartered Accountants (FRM: 022743N) be appointed as statutory auditors of the
company by the Members at the 15+ Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30th September, 2023 for a term ol
5 {live} consecutive years from the conclusion of the 15= AGM until the conciusion of 20th Annual General Meeting
{AGM] of the campany lo be held for the Financial year 2027-2028.

The observations of the Auditars in their report on Accounts and the financial statements, read with the relevant
notes are self-explanatory.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Luring the period under review Ihe Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of Corporate Social
Responsibility pursuant to the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3){L) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Excapt as disclosed elsewhere in this repor, there have been no material changes and commitments which can
affect the financial position of the Company which occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company
and date of this report,

COST AUDIT
Caosl Audit is not applicable to the campany,



DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c} and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm
fraving

(&)

i)

()

(=)

{H

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts. the applicanle Accounting Standards have been tollowed along
wiln proper explanation relating o m aleria! departures, I any.

selecled such acccunting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a frue and fair view of the state of affarrs of the Company at the
end of the financial yaar and of the profit of the Compaily far that period,

taken groper and sufficent vare for the mamtenance of adsguale accountinig recurds in accordance with the
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 far safeguarding e assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other rregularities;

prepared the Annual Accounts on & going concern basis,

The internal financial controls: have been laid down by the company and such financial controls are
adeguate and operating effectively; and

dievised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The Company has Complied with the applicable Sacrelarial Standards (a8 amended from limeto time)on
meetings of the Board of Directors and Shareholders :ssued by The Institule of Company Secrataries of India and
approved by Central Government urider seclion 118(10) of the Comeanies Acl, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge he understanding and support of Government, inveslors. banks, customers and
nusiness associates and the hard work of the employees.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors look forward to the future wittr confidence.

By Order of the Board of Directors

‘-
Date: 01-08:2023 W @;‘-ﬁ]@’_‘

Place: New Delhi Maona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain

(Director) {Direcior)
Din Ne, 07457919 Dim Mo, 07454809
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ANNEXURE-1
FORM NO, MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial vear ended on 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1| CIN ‘ U15122DL2009PTC187783
2.} Registration Date | 19/02/2009

3.} Name of the Company | Abram Food Private Limited
4.1 Category/Sub-category | Company limited by shares

of the Company

Indian Non Government Company

5, Address of the

| Registered office &

: 605, Pearl Business Park, Near Fun Cinema, Netaji Subhash
Flace, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
contact details Ph No. 19717133244

L]

6.| Whether listed company | No

7.| Name. Address & No

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Apent, iFany

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

11

S.No. | Name and Description of main NICCode ofthe | % to total turnoverof the
products / services Product/service | company
1 | Manufacture of grain mill 106 50.91
2 Wholesale of agricultural raw 462 49,09
materials
3 |
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
§ | Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding /Subsidiar | % of Applicab
N | Company y/Associate shares le
held Section

NA




IV, VL. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

Promoter (A)

[\Zategnry of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders the year[As on 1-April-2022] year|As on 31-March-2023] Change
Demat | Physical | Total % of De | Physical ‘ Total % of during

Total ma Total the year
Shares t Shares

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian -

a) Individual/

HUF 1,18,000 |1,18,000 48.96 1,18,000 |1,18,000 | 48.96

b Central Gowvt

) State Gavi[s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other I

Total

shareholding of 1,18,000 [1,18,000 | 4896 1,18,000 |1,18,000 | 48.96

“B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions |

a) Mutual Funds

I b Banks / T

i ¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e] Venture

Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g} Flis

_h] Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others

(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-




| 2. Non-
Institutions

_a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian | 1,18,000 |1,18,000 | 48.96 1,18,000 |1,18,000 | 48.96

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal 5,000 5,000 2.07 5,000 5,000 2.07
share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
hpiding nominal. |
share capital in
excess of Rs |

| lakh

¢) Others
{specily)

i) Director

i1 Non Resident
Indians

it} Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Iv] Foreign
Nationals

v) Clearing
- Mumbers

vi} Trusts

| vii] Fareign
Bodies- DR

Sub-total

1,23,000 |1,23,000 | 51.04 1,23,000 [1,23,000 | 51.04
(B)(2):- |

Tatal Public
Sharcholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
AB)(2)

1,23,000 11,23,000 51.04 1,23,000 {1,23,000 | 51.04

C, Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+()

2,41,000 241,000 100 241,000 |2,41,000 100




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year % change
Name the year in
No. of % of | %of Shares | No.of % oftotal | YofShares shareholdi
Shares total | Pledged / Shares Shares of the | Pledged / ng during
Shares | encumbered company | encumhered | the year
ofthe | to total to total shares
L | company | shares
1 | MonaSinghal | 1,18.000 48,96 | Nil 1,18,000 48.96 | Nil ]
C) Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (no change)

SN

Particulars

Shareholding atthe

Cumulative Shareholding |

/ decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

beginning of the year during the year
No.of | % of total No.of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares | shares of the
company company
| At the beginning of the year 118000 | 4B.96 118000 | 4896
Date wise lncrease / Decrease in
Promoters Sharcholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase NO CHANGE 2

| At the end of the year | 118000 | 48.96 _;
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)!

| SN [ Top ten shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

‘ beginning of the year end of the year
No. of S%oftotal | No.of U of total
shares sharesof | shares shares of

the the

| | company company

| L | Avlansh Logistics Pvt. Lid. 1,18,000 | 48.96 1,18,000 | 48,96

‘ 2 | Brij Bhushan Gupta | 5,000 2.07 5,000 2.07

£] Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

| S.N. | Particulars Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the during the year
year _
No, of % oftotal | No, of % of total
shares | shares of | shares shares of the
the company
- company
_ Mana Singhal
1. Atthe beginning of the year 1,18,000 | 4896 | 1,18,000 [ 4896
| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters '
Shareholding during the year specifying the =
reasons for ‘increase [/ decrease (eg NO CHANGE
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete); |
| Atthe end of the year I L18000 | 48.96




V] INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

for payment,
| -
1 :;;u ur;;::‘;.oans Unsecured Deposits Total
; Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the [inancial year |

i) Principal Amount 2,53,21,604.67 | NIL NIL 2.53,21,604.67
1) Interest due but not paid | NIL NIL NIL [ NIL

iil] Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,53,21,604.67 | 2,53,21,604.67 |

_{Lh:mge in Indebtedness during

the linancial year
| * Addition 1,85,38,638.30 | NIL NIL | 1.B5,38,638.30

* Reductlon ML ML NIL NIL

Net Change 1,85,38,638.30 ]_.BS,BBJEBE.RD_'

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 4,38.60,242.97 | NIL NIL 4,38,60,242.97
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL | NIL
' iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
[_ Total (i+ii+iii) 4,38,60,242.97 | 4,38,60,24297

VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- NIL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration |

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Tatal Amount

| -—— ———

1 Gross salary

(a) 5alary as per provisions

Income-tax Act, 1961

contained in section 17{1) of the

e

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

ra

(¢] Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
-_others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors -NIL

| sN. | Particulars of Remuneration |

mame ol Hrectors

Total Amount |

t + -
|1 | Independent Directors |
| Fee tor attending board

| comumittes meetings |
| Commission

| Others, please specity

II Tatal (1) | ‘ / 3
2| Other Non-Executive Directors ' / |
| | Fee far attending board / ‘
committee mestings .
Commission /.-_/ |

__(}thz:r's, p1fé15t~ specify

Total (2)

i Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial

Remuneralion [

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

L, REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL UTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD

| a N
| M | Partgulars of Bemuneration |

K-ey Managerial Persunmel

CEO Cs CFO | Total

i Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
| section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act. 1961

‘ (b) Value of perguisites u/s 17(2) lncame-
tax AcL, 1961

[¢) Profits in licu uf salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

sweat Equity
Commission

- as % of profit

athers, specity..,

Others, please specity

| _.:ﬂ- = ket | I"'—|

[ Total l

VII, PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding ol oifences during the
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Date: 01/09/2023

Flace:; New Delhi

vear ended 31 March.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Abram Food Pvt. Ltd.

Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain

(Tirector) {Director)
Din No, 07457919 Din No, 07454809



FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Farmi for Disclosure of particulars of conlracts/arrangemenis antared Inte by the company with related
naries refarfed to In sub sectien {1y of section 188 of s Companies Act, 2013 indluadig certam anms
lengin transaction undar thifd proviso thergto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements of transactions not at Arm's length basis:
Abrain Food Private Linuted has- not enlerad ifo any coniract or arrangement of transaction with its
related narties which i not at arm's length during financial year 2022-23

2. Detaiis of material contracts or arrangements or ransactions at Arm's length basis:

SL. No. Particulars Details

1 Name (s) of the related party & natwe of MNoA,
relationship

2 Nalure of contracts/arrangementsiiransaction MLAL

3 Duration of the contracts/ arrangements NLA. 5
transaction

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangaments of NA
transaction Including the value, If any

5 Date of approval by the Board MNLA.

] Amount paid as advances, if any NA J

On pehalf of the board of directors
For Abram Food Private Limited

G2 —
Date: 01-09-2023

Place: New Delhi Sanjay Kumar Jain
{Director)
Din No. 07454209



Gaur & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as Abram Food Private
Limited)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) (the “Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the “financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAT”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficie
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

516, Laxmi Deep Building, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Deihi-110092
Tel. : 011-45033133, Mob, : 9313815380
E-mail : gaurassociates@hotmail.com, camkjain@hotmail.com




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance Report,
and Shareholder Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is g material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Digqfcmgs
SR




either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Results,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequ




modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Results,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scove and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are i
agreement with the relevant books of account.




(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31/03/2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, Qur report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its
directors during the year.

(h) With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinjon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations during ihe financial year under
consideration.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
applicable accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iti. There has been no transfer of amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company, as the company was not required to do so.

iv. In respect of funds advanced/ received:

a)  The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,




V.

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

" company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly Iend or invest in other petsons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b)  The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢} Based on our audit procedures we considered these reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement,

No Dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software Tally for maintaining its books of accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further, -during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is

applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trajl as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the fina 12
year ended March 31, 2024.




2. Asrequired by the Companies (Aunditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

=\
S. K. Gupta

Partner
M. No. 016746 Place: New Delhi

UDIN: 24016 7Y% Ric BZYZUYEHY Date: 07/08/2024




“Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report ' )
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®
section of our report to the Members of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as

Abram Food Private Limited) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABRAM FOOD
LIMYTED (formerly kmown as Abram Food Private Limited) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management js responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contro] over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility ,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financia] controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed fo be
prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboyt whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec @@MSSO
in all material respects. 27 2\
E‘:




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
hecessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting prineciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, inaterial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to tne risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. ‘

Opinion .
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls ‘over finan
Q.
@
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reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

S. X, Gupta
Partner :
M. No. 016746 ) Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 24516346 RR 2.2 Y 3y Date: 07/08/2024




Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Abram Food Limited (formerly known as Abram
Food Private Limited) of even date)

i. Inrespect ofthe Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

B. The Company did not possess any Intangible Asset during the year under
consideration.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records ofthe Company, the Company has a program of verification
to cover all the items of assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
progtam, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis on our
examination, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings, disclosed
in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated during

the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any

. benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended

in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(i)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company,

ii. () According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification to
- cover all the items of Inventories in a phase




iii.

iv.

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain Inventories were physicaily verified by the management during the year.

No matetial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year,

Quarterly returns or statements have been filed by the company with the bank from which
such working capital loan has been sanctioned. And such returns or statement are in

agreement with the books of accounts of company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, we report that:

a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(z) of the Order is not applicable,

b) In our opinion and information produced to us, no investment has been made by the
company during the year.

¢) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee or provided security fo any other entify during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

€) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iif)(e) of the Order is not applicable,

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ifi)(f) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or

security as specified under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

Based on our scrutiny of the company's records and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted
any loans or deposits which are deemed to be 'deposits’ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and therefore, the provisions of the
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,




vi,

Vi,

viii.

ix.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the company
is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such services for which

 the Central Government hag prescribed particulars relating to utilisation of material or

labour or other items of cost, Hence, the provisions of section 148(1) of the Act do not apply
to the company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under

section 148(1) of the Act is required.
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, Income Tax and other statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities, :

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that during the year that there was no transaction relating
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In respect to repayment and usage of borrowings:

a) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, financial
institution, bank, government or dues to debenture- holders,

b) The company has not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

¢) Based upon the audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that the company
has applied term loans for the Purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) Onan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year f
purposes by the Company.




e) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

f) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture,
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(@x)(D of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

X. Inrelation to use of money raised through issue of own shares:

a) The Company has not rajsed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Crder is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xi.  Inrespect of Reporting on Fraud:

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of
materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the
audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year,

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xili. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicablg




Xiv.

XV.

xvi.

Xvii.

xviii,

xix,

for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards,

Internal Audit:

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business. '

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and henge provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Agt, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

In relation to Reporting on Registration u/s 45-IA of RBI Act:

@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(@) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

b} The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

d) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, reporting under clause Ixvi)d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
Mmanagement, we report that the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year, and all the
compliances have been made in this regard. No objections, issues or concerns were raised
by the outgoing auditors.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge o




Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

from the balance sheet date.

Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as
the company does not qualify the limits of section. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

= .xA\

S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746 Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 240163l REBZ Y Z Yy Date: 07/08/2024




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limited')
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

{Amaunt in '00s)

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particul . ! !
articulars Note No 2024 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 289,200.00 24,100.00
Reserves and surplus 3 125,960.22 289,172.41
415,160.22 313,272.41
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 1,138.12 1,172.98
1,138.12 1,172.98
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 600,861.63 438,602.43
Trade Payables 6 1,119.86 615.87
Other current liabilities 7 2,514.95 2,182.09
Short-term provisions 8 41,263.90 16.652.38
645,760.35 458,052.77
TOTAL 1,062,058.69 772,498.17
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 149,690.11 115,162.36
149,690.11 115,162.36
Current assets
Inventories 10 572,380.50 192,426.48
Trade receivables 11 305,277.35 427,537.02
Cash and cash equivalents 12 11,336.75 28,118.03
Short-term [oans and advances 13 23,373.98 9,254.28
912,368.58 657,335.80
TOTAL K ,062,058.69 772,498.17
Significant accounting poiicies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-42
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE .
FOR Gaur & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C
\
— A\ ArerAreeAP o
Satish Kumar Gupta Brij Bhushan Mona Singhai Argit Gupta
{Partner) (Managing Director) (Director) {CFO)
M.No. 016748 Cin No. 01934853  Din No. 07457919~ .
Date : 07/08/2024 S Ly, o
Place : New Delhi @
UDIN! 2406 M RE B ZY 27 UETY »‘*‘\“f’

k%@

/ ;

-




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

{Formerly known as "Abram Food Private Limited")
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2024

{(Amount in-"00s)
Particulars Note No 2023-24 2022.23
Revenue from operations 14 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Other income 15 13,500.00 -
Total Income 3,614,365.13 3,316,416.06
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 16 1,059,448.56 1,924,968.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 2,592,958.39 1,310,083.55
S;::ges in inventories of finished goods and stock in 18 (359,728.79) (58,155.83)
Employse benefits expense 19 2721747 18,201.61
Finance Cost 20 46,726.36 25,795.23
Depreciation and amcriisation expense 9 19,225.71 11,532,95
Other expenses 21 85,400.59 18,643.50
Total expenses 3,471,248.28 3,251,079.01
Profit / (Loss} before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Exceptional items - -
Profit | (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Tax Expense:
Current tax 41,263.90 16,652.38
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement - -
Deferred tax (34.86) 405,92
41,229.04 17.058.30
Profitf{Loss) from the period from continuing operations 101,887.81 48,278.74
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations {after tax) - -
Prafit/ (Loss) after tax 101,887.81 48,278.74
Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each
Earning Per Equity Share - Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 3.52 20,03
Earning Per Equity Share considering-the impact of Bonus - 3.52 1.67
Basic & Diluted {in Rs,) ’ '
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-42
AS PER OUR REFPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C
AN
—=NA o N <
Satish Kumar Gupta Brij Bhushan Mona Singhal Arpif Gupta
{Partner) (Managing Director) (Directar) (CFQ)
M.No. 016746 Din No. 01934853  Din No. 07457919
Date : 07/08/2024
Place : New Delhi

UDIN ! 24016FUb BRBZYZ Yo Y




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited'}
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31’ 2024

{Amount in '00s)
Year ended Year ended
MARCH 31, 2024  MARCH 31, 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit! {Loss) before tax & axtraordinary activities 143,116.85 65,337.05
Depreciation 19,225.71 11,632,95
Interest expense 46,726.36 25,795.23
Operating Profit before working capital changes 209,068.92 102,665.23
Adjustments for current assets & currant liabilities:
{Increase)f Decrease In Deblors 122,259.67 (115,172.77}
{Increase)/Decrease In inventory (379,954.02) (61,979.28)
{Increase)f Decreass In Other Cusrent Assats (Current & Non Current) (3,768.86) (380.92)
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 503.99 {1,216.79)
Increase/ (Decraase) In Other Liabllity (Current & Non Current) 332.86 1,658.50
Cash Genorated from Operations (51,557.44} {74,426.04)
Less: Direct taxas paid (27,003.22) (9,312,52)
Net cash from operating activities (A) (78,560,66) (83,738.56)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Asset (53,753.46) (49,500.53)
Not Cash used in investing activities {B) (53,753.46) {49,500.53)
CASH FLLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short term borrowing (net) 162,259.20 185,386.38
Interest pald (46,726.36) (25,785.23)
Net Cash from financing activities {C) 115,532.84 159,591,113
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) (16,781.28) 26,352.07
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 28,118.03 1,765.96
Gash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period {See Note -1) 11,336.75 28,118.03
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and Bank balances. Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash
flow statement comprise the fallowing balance sheet amounts:
Year ended Year ended
MARCH 31,2024  MARCH 31, 2023
Cash and Bank Balalnces 28,118.03

11,336,75

2 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “indirect method" as sat out in the

accounting standard 3 on Gash Flow Statement

3 Pravious year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / recast wherever necessary

This Is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date

AS FPER OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 005354C

= XA\

Salish Kumar Gupta
{Partner)

M.No. 016746

Dale : 07/08/2024
Place : New Delhi

UDIN 24214 3L BB ZY2ZUE Y

b v

Brij Bhushan Mona Slnghal
(Managing Director)
Din No. 01934853

For and on behaif of the Board of Diractors



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as ‘Abram Food Private Limited)
' Note No. 1

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except as mentioned herein below;

a

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using the mercantile method of
accounting and on the basis of going concern. These statements have been prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Corpanies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rule 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, ° .

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income from operation are recorded at involce value net of taxes If any. Claims on account of price variations / escalations
are adjusted to sales as and when admitted .

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost alongwith taxes, duties, freight and other incidental
expenditure less accumulated depreciation,

DEPRECIATION .
Depreclation on Property, plant and equipment is charged on wrilten down value method at the rates and ir the manner
specified in schedule Il of The Companles Act, 2013.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost price,

TAXATION
Provision for tax is made for cutrent tax and deferred tax. Gurrent tax is provided on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1951, Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities arising on account
of timing dliferences between book profit and taxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods and is
recagnized consldering the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or stbsequently enacted.

PROVISIONS
Necessary provisions are made for present obligations that arise autof events prior to the balance sheet date entailing
future outflow of economic resource. Such provisions reflect best estimates based on avallable information.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes ta Accounts. Conlingent Assets are nat
recognized or disclosed In the Financial Statements. A provision s recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a result of past events and it Is probable that an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required 1o
seltle the obligations in respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be made for the amount of obligation.

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
No provision is madae for liabllities in respect of gratulty, leave in cashment and other retirement benefit as may be payable
to the employees. The same Is accounted for on aclual payment basis.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The carrying amounits of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impalrment based an Internal
{ external factors. If such Indication exists, an impairment loss is identified, measured and recognised In accordance with
the requirements of the Accounting Standard on Impairment of Assets (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.




k FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS
Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the forelgn cumency at the date of the transaction, Monetary items
denominated in'foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance
Sheet. Non-monetary itams denominated in forelgn currencies are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on seltlement or on translation of transactions is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

| INVESTMENT
Long Term Investments are stated at cost.The current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / net asset value/

fair value computed category wise.

m NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF '
All the amount disclosed In the financlal statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundred {Two places of
decimals ).




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{(Formeriy known as 'Abram Food Private Limited)

Note Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note 2 Shara Capital

{Amount in '00s)

As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Particulars Number of Total Value Number of Total Valua
shares shares
(a) Autharised
40,00,000 (PY 5,00,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each with valing rights 4,000,000 400,000.00 500,000 50,000.00
{b) Issued ,Subscribed and fully pald up
28,92,000 (PY 2.41,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each wilh voting fighls 2,892,000 289,200,00 241,000 24,100.00
Total 2,892,000 289,200.00 241,000 24,100.00

The Company has anly one class of equity having a par valus of Rs. 10/- per share. Each sharaholder is
entitled to one vole per share. The company declares and pay dividend In Indian rupeas. The dividend
proposed by the board of directors is subject to appraval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annua) General

Maeling.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity will be entitled to recelve remaining
assets of Ihe Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will ba in proportion to
the number of equily shares held by the share holders,

Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Note ; *During the year Mr. Brl] Bhushan and
hence bacome promater shareholder.

As at 31 WMarch, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 |
3 L)
Class of shares / Name of shareholder | Number of z:;":;:g L'; Numbar of t‘:";o:;:g :;
sharos held shares held
shares shares

Equity shares with voting rights
Mona Singhal 1,416,000 48,96% 118,000 48.96%
Bri] Bhushan 60,120 2.08% 5,000 2.07%
Avlansh Logistics Pyt, Ltd. 1,415,400 48.94% 118,000 48.96%
Arpit Gupta 120 0.00% - -
Arpit Gupta HUF 120 0.00% - -
Brij Bhushan HUF 120 0.00% - -
Reeta Gupta 120 0.00% - -

Total 2,892,000 100% 241,000 100%.
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of the year

202324 302223
% Chage % Chage
Particulars % of Total During the % of Total | During the
No. of Sharas Shares yvear No. of Shares Shares year

Mena Singhal 1,416,000 48.96% - 118.000 48.98% -
Bri] Bhushan® 60,120 2.08%] 100.00% - -
Arpit Gupta* 120 0.00%( 100.00% - -
| Total 1,476,240 51.05% 118,000 48.96%

Mr, Arpit Gupta has Appointed Managing director and CFO raspectively of the company

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

tha roporting period:

Particular As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Numbar of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share

Number of shares at the beginning 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

Add : lssue 2,651,000 265,100,00 - -

Less : Bought Back - - - -

Number of sharos at the end 2,892,000 289,200.00 241,000 24,100.00




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limlted')

Noto 3 Reserves & Surplus

{Amcunt in '00s)

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023

Share Premium
Opening balance 213,200.00 213,200.00
Add: Additions during the year - .
Less:Ulilised / transfarred during the year 213,200.00 -
Closing balance - 213,200.00
Surplus l.e. Balance In Prefit and Loss
Account
Opening Balance 75072.41 27,693.67
Add: profit/Loss during the year 101,887.81 48,278.74
Less:Interim Dividend - -
Less: Transfer lo General Resarve 51,800.00 -
Closing balance 125,960.22 75,972.41

Total 125,960.22 289,172.41

Note 4 Defetred Tax Liabiity (net

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Cpening Balance 1,172.98 767.06
Deferred tax llablilty/(assels) recognised during (34.86) 405.92
the year ) i
Net Deferred Tax 1,138.12 1,172.98

Noto 5 Short Torm Borrowings

AS at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023
Secured
From Bank 600,861.63 438,602.43
Total 600,861.63 438,602.43
—

Note: Warking Capital Borowings from Banks are securad by hypothecation of Stocks and Book Debis ele, of the Company, both
presenl & fulure including the goods in transit and equitabla morigage on the immovable properiy of the Company situaled In the

States of Delhl,

Naote 6 Trade Payables

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Due to Micro and Small enlarprisas - -
Due to Others 1,119.86 615.87
Total 1,119.86 §516.87

6,1~ Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as.at 31.3.2024

Partflculars Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2.3 More than
1 year YEars years 3 yearg
{l) MSME - . - - N
{ily Others 1,119.86 - - - 1,119.86
{lil) Dispuled duas - MSME - - - - “
{iv) Dlsputed dues - Olhers - - - - -
Total 1.119.86 - - - 111986 |
6.2- Agefng Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 23 Mora than
1 year vears years 3 years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Olhers 615,87 - - - 615,87
{lil) Dispuled dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Olhers - - - - -
Total 615.87 - -




Note 7 Other Current Liabilitles

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023
Audit Fees Payable 1,000.00 250.00
interest on TDS Payable - 177
TDS Payable 1,514.95 130,32
Advance Rent = 1,800.00
Total 2,514.95 2,182.09
Note 8 Shert Term Provisions
As at 21 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Provision for Tax 41,263.80 16.,652.38
Total 41,263.90 16,652.38
Nota 10 Inventories
As at 31 March, | As at 371 March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Closing Stock
Raw Malerial 38,230.27 18,005.05
Finlshed Goods £34,150.23 174,421.43
Tolil 572,380.50 192,426.48
Note 11 Trades Recelvables
Particulars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2024 2023
Consldered good - Secured - -
Considered good - Unsecured 305,277.35 427,537.02
Doubtiul - -
Total 305,277.35 427,537.02
11.1- Trade Roceivables Agoing Schedule as at 31.3.2024

Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months -1 - More than 3
months year 1.2 years 2.3 years years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered
good 305,277.35 - - - - 305,277.35
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful - - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Recelvables conslderad good - - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Recelvables considered doubtiul - - - - - -

Total 305,277.35 - - - - 305,277.35
11.2- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2023 :

Particulars Outstanding for following parlods from due date of paymen
lessthan6 - | 6months -1 More than 3
months year 12 years 2-3 years vears Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
cod 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02

Undisputed Trade Receivables ~considered
doubtiul - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Racelvables considered good - - - - - -
|Disputed Trade Recelvablas considerad doubtiul - - - - - -

Total 427,537.02 - - . - 427,537.02




Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalent

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023

Cash in Hand . 11,158.41 27,030.69
Balance wilh Schedule Bank in Curent Account 178.33 178,33
Tolal 11,336.75 28,118.03

Note 13 Short Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured, Consldered Good}

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Advance Rent 85.00 -
Advance Tax 10,040.00 .
TDS Recelvable 7,407.90 7,097.06
GST Receivable 5,841.08 2157.21
Total 23.373.98 9,254.28
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')
(Amount in "00s)

Note 14 Revenue From Operations

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Sales from operations 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Total 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Note 15 Other Incomes
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Rent Income 13,500.00 -
Total 13,500.00 -
Note 16 Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Raw Material
Opening Stock 18,005.05 14,181.59
Purchases 1,078,673.79 1,928,791.45
Closing Stock 38.230.27 18,005.05
Total 1,059,448.56 1,924,968.00
Note 17 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade .
Particulars 2023-24 2(22-23
Traded Goods 2,552,958,39 1,310,093.55
Total 2,592,958.39 1,310,093.55
Notes 18 Changes in inventories of finished goods &
Stock in Trade
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Opening Stock '
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
174,421.43 116,265.61
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 534,150.23 174,421.43
534,150.23 174,421.43

Change in Inventory

(359,728.79)

{58,155.83)

Note 19 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Salary & Wages 25,897.02 16,945.78
Staff Welfare 748.61 72469
Conveyance _ 571.84 531.14
Total 27,217.47 18,201.81
Note 20 Finance Cost
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Interest Expense 46,726.36 25,795.23
Total 46,726.36 25,795.23




Note 21 Other Expenses

-

Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Other Expenses
Accounting Charges 340.00 322.60
Audit Fee 1,000.00 250,00
Bank Charges 3,952.18 1,933.00
Business Premotion 234,75 494,00
Commission 1,755.30 2,634.00
Discount 27527.72 5,608.06
Electricity Expense 8,613.74 -
Freight Paid 135.00 -
GST Interest 204.41 -
GST Late Fee 0.50 0.20
Labour Expenses 5,981.82 2,360.40
Interest on [ Tax 1,058.66 270,02
Interest on TDS - 1.77
Insurance Expense 662.86 488.52
Office Expenses 942.21 741.14
Packing Expenses 20,660.75 1,186.70
Printing & Stationery Expenses 626.13 486.74
Professional Fee 3,650.50 272.00
Rates & Taxes 661.76 -
Rent Expenses 1,478.07 1,154.71
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 1,399.58 183.64
ROC Fee 4,107.00 36.00
Telephone Expenses 457.12 308.77
Service Charges - 82.84
Software Charges - 138.54
Short & Excess (49.48) 0.10
Total 85,400.59 18,643.50
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')
Notes to the Accounts {Amount In '00s)

The name of the Company through all the compliances made was changed from Abram Feod Privale Limited to Abram Food Limited as on
10ih of July, 2024, lhe Resclulion of which was passed In Exira-Ordinary General meeling held on 21/03/2024.

Cempany has allotfed 2651000 Bonus Equity Shares on 16/03/2024 In the ratlo of 111 La., 11 (Eleven) Bonws equity shares for every 1 {Cne}
equily share held,

2023-24 2022-23
Value of Import NIL NIL
Other Expenditura in Feorelan Gurrency NiL NiL
Earnings in Forelgn Exchange during the period NiL NIL

The company has ot percelved any malerial loss in tha carrying amount of assels during the year.

Batanceg of Sundry Debtors and crediiors are subject to Confirmation,

There is no contingent liability of the company as on 31.03.2024.

The Company has recognised Deferred Tax Liabilifles/{Assels) of Rs, {34.86) [PY 405.92] on account of liming differences, belng the

difference between taxable Income and accounting Income that originates n one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods which has bean worked out as under :

2023-24 202223
Deferred Tax Liabifily 1,172.88 767.08
Add : Deferred tax llability/(assets) recognised during the year (34.86) 405.92
Tolal Deferred tax Liability 1,138.12 1.172.98

Particulars 2023.24 2022-23
Earnings per shara
Basic
Total operalions
Net profit / (foss) for the year 101,887.81 48,278,74
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -

Net profit / {loss) for the year altributable 101,887.81 48,278.74
to the equily shareholders

Number of equity shares outstanding at 241,000 241,000
beginning of year

Bonus Shares issuad in March, 2024 2,651,000 2,651,000
(deemed to be culstanding from eariiest

reporiing period)

Weighted average number of equity 2,892,000 2,892,000
shares

Par value per share 16.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 3.52 20,03
Earnings per share Considering the 3.52 1.67

impact of Bonus - Basic & Diluted

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The Disclosure as required by the Accounling Standard -18 (Related Party Disclosure) are given below:-
Names of refated parlies with whom transactions have taken place and relalionship

Nama Designation Relationship

Brij Bhushen* Director Key Managerfal Personngl

Mona Singhal ’ Direclor Key Manegerial Personns!

Sanjay Kumar Jain Direclor Koy Managerial Personnel

Arpil Gupta* CFO Key Managerial Personnal

Abram Udyog Privale Limited . Enterprise over which KMP and relative has
Abram Buildlech Privale Limited significant Influence

DETAILS OF TRANSAGTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Sale, Commission & Service incoms

Abram Udyog Private Limited 15,037.50 -
Abram Buildtech Privale Limited 29,198.00 8,900.00
Purchase

Abram Udyog Privale Limited 42,854.25 48.840.00
Abram Buildtech Private Limited 5,020,00 -
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Outstanding as at the Balance Shaet Date

Amount Payable

Abram Udyog Privale Limiled -
Amount Receivable

Avram Buildlech Private Limited
Note ; *During the year Mr. Brij Bhushan and Mr. Arpit Gupta has Appointed Managrng Director and CFO respeclively of the company.

Payment to Audltors '
2023-24 202223
Audit Fees 1,000.00 250,00
1.000.00 250.00

Cn the basis of information available with the Company Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 there are no
enlerprises to whom company cwes dues which are outstanding at the year end,

There are no proceedings that have been initated or pending against the company for holding any benami preperly under Berami Transaction
{Prohibition) Act, 1988,

The Company has no Immavable Properly whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company, or Capital Work in Progress or
Intangibla Assels under Devalopment.

During the year, the Gompany has been sanclioned working capitat limits from bank, The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements

wilh such bank, which are in agreement with the books of account.

The Company has regisiered charges which are required to be registered wilh the Registrar of Gempanies (ROG) wilhin (he ime limit,

The company has not been declared as "Wilfu] Defaulter’ by any bank or financial institution or other lender

There are no transaclion which has been surrendered or disclosed as incoma during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act, 1961,
Previous Reason for
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Perfod |Period % Varlance |variance
Current Ratio Current Assels Current Liabllities 1.41 1.44 2%
Shareholder's
Debt-aqulty ratio [ Tolal Debt Equily 1.45 1.40 3%,
Debt service Due to increase Jn
coverage ratio | Operating Income Dabt Service 0.24 015 60%|profit
Net Proiils after taxes — [Average
Relurn on equity |Preference Dividend (if |Shareholder's Dus to increasa in
. |raio any) Equity 24.54% 1541% 59% | profit
Due to increase in
Inventory Cost of goeds sold OR Invetory at year
turnover ratio sales Average Invenlory 8.61 19.68 -56%|end
Trade
recelvables Average Accounts
lurnover ratio Nel Credit Sales Receivable 9,83 8,98 10%
Due ta Increase in
purchases and
Trade payables Average Trade payment lo
turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases  |Payables 4,231.78 | 2,645,567 60%]cregitors
Net capital Average Working
lumnoverratlo  |Net Sales Capital 15.46 17.10 -10%
Due to increase in
Net profitratic  [Net Profit Net Sales 2.83 1.46 84%|profit
Relurn on capital Earning before inlerest Due to Increase h
employed and laxes Capilal Employed 45.60 23.98 57%|\pralit
Relurn on IDue toincrease in
invesiment Net Profit Cost of Investment 24.47 15.35 59% p;eﬁL




42  Previous year figures have been reclassilied / regrouped / recast wherever necessary.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No, 005354C
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

WA %

Satish Kumar Gupla Brij Bhushan Mona Singhal ArpitiGupta
(Partner) {Managing Directer) (Director) (CFO}
M.No, 016746 Din No, 01934853 Din No, 07457919

Date : 07/08/2024

Place : New Delhi
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present this 16" Annual Report of Abram Food Limited (formerly known as Abram Food
Private Limited) (“the Company™) along with the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 315 March, 2024.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The highlights of the Financial Statements are detailed hereunder.

The Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31™ March 2024 as compared to the previous financial
year ended 31% March 2023 is summarized below:
(Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from Operations 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Other Income 13,500.00 -
Total Income 3,614,365.13 3,316,416.06
Cost of materials consumed 1,059,448.56 1,924.968.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 2,592 958.39 1,310,093.55
Changes in inventories of (359,728.79) (58,155.83)
finished goods and stock in

traded

Employees Benefit Expenses 2721747 18,201.61
Finance Cost 46,726.36 25,795.23
Depreciation and 19,225.71 11,532.95
amortization expense

Other Expenses 85,400.59 18,643.50
Total Expenses 3.471,248.28 3,251,079.01
Profit / (Loss) before tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Current Tax 41,263.90 16,652.38
Deferred tax (34.86) 405.92
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 101,887.81 48,278.74

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & HIGHLIGHTS

During the FY 2023-24 (FY24), your Company has earned a net profit of INR 1,01,88,781 (Rupees One Crore One Lakh
Eighty Eight Thousand Seven Hundred and Eighty One) as compared to a profit of INR 48,27,874 (Forty Eight Lakh
Twenty Seven Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Four) in the previous year.

The Company will continue to pursue expansion in the domestic market, to achieve sustained and profitable growth.

COMPANY OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in the business of grinding, processing, trading, producing, extracting refining, storing, importing,
exporting, transporting and dealing in all kinds of goods including flour, Rice, Wheat, pulses. Spices, cereals, Dal, Grains,
atta, maida, suji and other foods and provision items, bakery foods. It is also engaged in manufacturing food and its bye-
products such as biscuits, flakes, dalia and confectionery from flours of all kinds and description and to set up its factories or
mills for the same.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Our directors are optimistic about Company’s business and hopeful for better performance with increased revenue in next
year.

SHARE CAPITAL:

A) Authorized Share Capital

The authorized capital of the Company as on 31.03.2024 stands at Rs. 4,00,00.,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Only) divided
into 40,00,000 (Forty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00/- (Rupees Ten).



The authorized capital of the company increased to Rs.6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crore Only) divided into 60,00,000
(Sixty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00/-(Rupees Ten) on 28.06.2024.
B) Issue of equity shares with or without differential rights
During the year company has not issued any type of equity shares with or without differential rights.
C) Issue of sweat equity shares
During the year company has not issued any type of Sweat Equity Shares.
D) Issue of employee stock options
During the year company has not issued any type of employee stock options .
E) Issue of Bonus shares

During the year company has made a bonus issue of 26,51,000 Equity Shares at a ratio of 11:1 [i.e. eleven fully paid-up
equity shares for every 1 (One) equity shares held] to promoters and promoter group.

Further the company has made bonus issue on 01.07.2024 of 5,78,400 equity shares at ratio of 1:5 [i.e. 1 (One) fully
paid-up equity shares for every 5 (Five) equity shares held] to promoters and promoter group.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company during the year under review.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year 23-24, there is increase in the share capital of the Company. The Paid-up Share Capital of the
company as on 31.03.2024 is 28,92,0000.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE AND SURPLUS

The Company has transferred amount Rs.1,01,88.781/- to Reserve and Surplus Account.
DIVIDEND

In view of current and expected foreseeable growth opportunities, the Board intends to retain the financial resources of
the Company and therefore, finds it prudent not to propose any dividend for the year under reporting.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid
last year.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March 31, 2024. There were
no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2024,

DIRECTORS

Your Company beliefs that a strong Board is imperative to create a culture of leadership to provide a long-term vision and
policy approach to improve the quality of governance. As on March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company
consists of optimum combination of Executive Directors and Non- Executive Director of the Company.

A) Composition

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has Five Directors and One KMP with an optimum combination of Executive
and Non-Executive Directors, below is the composition of the Board of Directors:

| Name of the Board of | Designation/Change in | Date of Appointment at




Director and Key Designation Current Designation
Managerial Person

Brij Bhushan Managing Director 28/12/2023

Sanjay Kumar Jain Director 28/03/2016

Mona Singhal Director 28/03/2016
Shubhangi Agarwal Independent Director 10/01/2024

Achal Kapoor Independent Director 10/01/2024

Arpit Gupta CFO 28/12/2023

B) Induction, Re-Appointment, Change in designation and Resignation
During the Financial year under review and date of board report, following changes took place in the composition of the
Board of Directors and KMP of the Company:

Mr. Brij Bhushan (DIN: 01934853) was appointed as additional director on 28/12/2023 and then was regularized as
the Managing Director on 06/02/2024.

Ms. Shubhangi Agarwal (DIN: 08135535) was appointed as additional director on 10/01/2024 and then was
regularized as the Independent Director on 06/02/2024 and resigned as the Independent director of the Company w.e.f.
31/05/2024.

Ms. Achal Kapoor (DIN: 09150394) was appointed as additional director on 10/01/2024 and then was regularized as
the Independent Director on 06/02/2024 and resigned as the Independent director of the Company w.e.f. 31/05/2024.

During the financial year under review and date of board report, following changes took place in the composition of the
KMP of the Company:

Mr. Arpit Gupta (DIN: 0049848 1) was appointed as the CFO on 28/12/2023.

C) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any
The Company has received necessary declaration from all the independent directors that they meet the criteria of
Independence throughout the year as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Independent
Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics.

D) Formal Annual Evaluation

Being a Private Company during the year under review, the requirement of making formal annual evaluation by the
board of directors is not applicable to the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

As per Section 149, Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made there under, the Independent Directors of the
Company met amongst themselves without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of Management.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE
AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the declarations received from the independent
directors, the Board of Directors hereby affirms that the independent directors appointed during the financial year 2023-24

possess the requisite integrity, expertise, and experience to effectively contribute to the governance of the company.

The independent directors have demonstrated a high degree of professionalism, ethical standards, and integrity, and they
bring significant expertise and experience to the Board. Their diverse backgrounds and skills, including proficiency in areas
such as [insert relevant field, e.g., finance, legal, corporate governance, industry expertise], enable them to provide valuable
insights and objective judgment in the best interest of the company and its stakcholders.

Furthermore, the Board is of the opinion that all independent directors appointed during the year have met the criteria of
independence as laid down in Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, and have complied
with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed under Schedule TV of the Act. Their contributions to Board discussions
have been instrumental in enhancing the strategic direction and governance framework of the Company."

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuTGO




The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated
under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is
annexed herewith as “Annexure- 17,

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c¢) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(i1) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2024 of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

(iv) the directors prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24:

(A) DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

Thirteen meetings of the Board were held during the year. The details of meeting & attendance are given hereunder. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the prescribed period.

SR. No. Date of Board Attendance
Meeting
Mr. Brij Mr. Mrs. Ms. Mr. Achal
Bhushan Sanjay Mona Shubhangi Kapoor
Kumar Singhal Agarwal
Jain
1 20.04.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
2 24.07.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
3 28.07.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
4 01.09.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
5 08.09.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
6 28.12.2023 NA Present Present NA NA
7 09.01.2024 Present Present Present NA NA
8 10.01.2024 Present Present Present NA NA
9 06.02.2024 Present Present Present Present Present
10 06.03.2024 Present Present Present Present Present
11 14.03.2024 Present Present Present Present Present
12 16.03.2024 Present Present Present Present Present
13 20.03.2024 Present Present Present Present Present

(B) DETAILS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

The Details of General meetings held during the financial year 2023-2024 along with the attendance of directors present
in the meetings are mentioned below:

SR. Date of Type of Attendance
No. General General
Meeting Meetin Mr. Brij Mr. Mrs. Ms. Mr. Achal
g Bhushan Sanjay Mona Shubhangi Kapoor
Kumar Singhal Agarwal
Jain
1. 06/02/2024 EGM Present Present Present Present Present




2. 15/03/2024 EGM Present Present Present Present Present

3. 21/03/2024 EGM Present Present Present Present Present

4. 30/09/2023 AGM NA Present Present NA NA

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year
under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy and the board shall review the probable risks
identified and mitigation measures periodically.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the period under review the company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of Corporate Social
Responsibility pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

DETAILS OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITOR’S REPORT

There is no fraud in the Company during the financial year ended on 31.03.2024.
APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

M/s. Gaur & Associates having Firm Registration number 005354C, was appointed as the Statutory Auditors to the fill
casual vacancy arouse on 1.06.2024, due to resignation of the previous Auditor. This appointment confirmed during
Extraordinary General Meeting held on June 28, 2024.

Further, in line with the requirements of companies act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors of the
company propose the appointment of M/s. Gaur & Associates having Firm Registration number 005354C as the statutory
auditor for term of 5 (five) consecutive years from conclusion of the 16 th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of
the 21 st Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Company doesn’t fall under the limit specified under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 thus the requirement
of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company secretary as per the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial
Personnel)Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your Company.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit is aimed at evaluation of the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems and compliance thereof,
robustness of internal processes, policies and accounting procedures and compliance with laws and regulations.

As per Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, this provision is not applicable on the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Loans, Guarantees and Investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the financial statements
provided in this Audit report forming part of Financial Statements.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the Company with
Promoters. Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at



large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. However, the disclosure of transactions with related party for the
year, as per Accounting Standard-18 Related Party Disclosures is given in Note no. 32 to the Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2024

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the disclosure of extract of annual return is not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

The provision of maintenance of cost audit records and filing the same is not applicable to the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YFAR UNDER REVIEW AND DATE
OFBOARD REPORT

Except as mentioned below, there is not material change during the end of Financial year under review and date of board
report.

1. Type of the company is changed from Private Limited to Public Limited which was approved by Special Resolution in
the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 21* March, 2024, which has occurred between the end of the financial year
of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board
of Directors (SS—1) and General Meetings (S5-2) issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (*PoSH Act’) and Rules framed thereunder. All
employees (including trainees, apprentices and probationers) of the Company at all its locations are covered in this
policy.

Internal Complaints Committee (‘ICC’) is in place to redress complaints of sexual harassment and the Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of ICC under the PoSH Act.

Your Company holds a strong commitment to provide a safe, secure and productive work environment to all its
employees. The Company strives to ensure that every employee is informed and compliant with all statutory policies and
practices. POSH awareness and sensitization are an integral part of this process.

During the year under review, no complaints were received under the policy for prevention, prohibition & redressal of
sexual harassment of women at workplace.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION/ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Neither any application was made nor are any proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
during the FY 2023-24.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details as required under the provisions of section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companics (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, containing, inter alia, ratio of remuneration of
directors and KMP to median remuneration of employees and percentage increase in the median remuneration, This
provision is not applicable on the Company.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VERIFICATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
SETTELEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTIUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As the Company has not done any one-time settlement during the year under review, no disclosure is required in this
regard.



CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company.
All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code of Ethics &
Conduct.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Directors thank the Company’s employees, customers, vendors, investors and academic partners for their continuous
support. The Directors also thank the Government of India, Governments of various states in India, Governments of
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For and on behalf of the Board
Abram Food Limited
(Formerly Known as Abram Food Private Limited)
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Managing Director Director
DIN:01934853 DIN:07457919
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Flat No. 502 Motidungri Excellency,Alwar
Motidungri,Excellency, Rajasthan,India,301001
Alwar, Rajasthan
India, 301001

Date:07/08/2024
Place: Delhi



ANNEXURE-1
Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forming part of the Report of the Directors

(A) Conservation of energy-

(1) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil.

(i1) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL

(B) Technology absorption-

(1) The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(i1) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: NIL

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)-: NIL

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgoings:

The Company’s main line of business in foreign exchange expenditure is Rs. -- during 2023-2024 as compared to in the
previous year, 2022-2023. ("In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of - -
Export)

Total Foreign Exchange used:

1) Raw Materials - -

1) Consumable Stores - -

iii) Capital Goods - -

iv) Foreign Travels - -

For and on behalf of the Board
Abram Food Limited
( Formerly Known as Abram Food Private Limited)

f \
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Brij Bhushan Meona Singhal
Managing Director Director
DIN:01934853 DIN:07457919
Address: Plot No. 11, Address: Plot No. 11, Flat No. 502
Flat No. 502 Motidungri Excellency,Alwar
Motidungri,Excellency, Rajasthan,India, 301001
Alwar, Rajasthan
India, 301001

Date:07/08/2024
Place: Delhi



Annexure-B
FORM NO. AOC -2
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(S) Of | Nature of | Duration of the contracts / | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount Date on
the Related | contracts/arrange arrangements/transactions the contracts or | approval paid as | which the
Party And | ment/transactions arrangements or | by the | advances, | special
Nature Of transactions Board, if | if any: resolutio
Relationshi including the | any: n was
P value, if any: passed in
general
meetings
as
required
under
first
proviso to
section
188
- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name(S) Of | Duration of the contracts /| Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount Amoun
the Related | arrangements/transactions confracts or arrangements | approval by t paid
Party and or transactions including | the Board, if as
Nature Of the value, if any: any: advanc
Relationship es, if
any:
- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board
Abram Food Limited (Formerly Known as Abram Food Private Limited)
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Brij Bhushan Mexa Singhal
Managing Director Director
DIN: 01934853 DIN:07457919
Address: Plot No. 11, Address: Plot No. 11, Flat No. 502
Flat No. 502 Motidungri Excellency,Alwar
Motidungri,Excellency, Rajasthan,India,301001
Alwar, Rajasthan
India, 301001

Date:07/08/2024
Place: Delhi







